Jim Farmer

From: Meriam Dancel [mdancel@us.ibm.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 4:47 PM

To: Jim Farmer

Subject: Request for Permission to Reproduce Rational Software Documents

Mr. Farmer,

After review by our business units and IP attorney, it appears that there is no problem for you to reproduce the documents. With
that, | will prepare the Permission agreement to document this matter. Please provide your complete contact info -- company

name, address, phone and/or fax.

Thanks,

Meriam L. Dancel

Rational Software, IBM Software Group

18880 Homestead Road, Cupertino, CA 95014
Tel: 408-863-4075 Fax: 408-863-4918

External e-mail: mdancel@us.ibm.com

Jennifer Goff
To: Meriam Dancel/Cupertino/IBM@I1BMUS

CC:

From: Jennifer Goff/Thornwood/IBM@IBMUS
Subject: Request for Permission to Reproduce Rational Software Documents

10/01/2003 08:45 AM

Please handle this Rational permission request - tx -j

Trademark Administrator/Paralegal
Intellectual Property & Licensing

Office #1B-122, MD NC-113, North Castle
Armonk, New York 10504

(914) 765-4363 // 8/251-4363

E-MAIL: JGOFF@US.IBM.COM

"Jim Farmer" <jxf@immagic.com>
To: Jennifer Goff/Thornwood/IBM@IBMUS

CC:
09/28/2003 09:46 PM

. Subject: Request for Permission to Reproduce Rational Software Documents
Please respond to jxf

In early April you assisted me in obtaining pernission to reproduce sone | BM
docunents for a DVD supplied to higher education software devel opers,
primarily those participating in JA-SIG (ww.ja-sig.org).

The group is now considering inplenmentation of the Rational Unified Process,
devel oped by Rational Software, Inc. before it was acquired by |BM
Corporation. W would |like to have perm ssion to reproduce the follow ng
docunent s:

Rati onal published a white paper “Rational Unified Process Best Practices
Devel opnent Teans” revi sed Novenber 2001. It is available from

10/10/2003



www. rat i onal . com nedi a/ whi t epapers/ rup_bestpractices.pdf. It can be
downl oaded from

www. rat i onal . com product s/ whi t epaper s/ 100420. j sp?SMSESSI ON=NO. (The site
reads that |BM Corporation now holds the copyright).

There were two articles published in The Rational Edge that would be useful.
“What Is the Rational Unified Process? by Philippe Kruchten was found at
www. t her ati onal edge. comf content/jan_01/f rup_pk. htm and “Delivering
packaged application solutions with Rational Unified Process” by Dennis Mya
was found at ww. t herati onal edge. conf content/aug 03/t _packagedapp_dm j sp.

In addition, |I found a useful article “Activity D agrams: Wat They Are and
How to Use Theni by Maria Ericsson was found at

www. t her ati onal edge. comf content/jan_02/t _activityDi agrans_ne. htn .

Thank you for assisting us.

jimfarmer

uPortal Project Adm nistrator
JA-SI G Col | aborative

10/10/2003



Jim Farmer

From: Jennifer Goff [jgoff@us.ibm.com]

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2002 2:21 PM

To: xf@immagic.com

Subject: RE: Request for Permission to Copy - im+m

Dear Mr. Farmer: The COBOL portion of your request has been approved,
provided IBM is not obligated to provide Instructional Media + Magic with
any materials. You will obtain any required materials from the internet.
We suggest that Instructional Media + Magic use the most recent editions of
the requested publications.

I will continue to follow-up with the WEBSPHERE portion of your request -
and send you a consolidated response. Thank you.

Trademark Administrator/Paralegal
Intellectual Property & Licensing
Office #1B-122, MD NC-113, North Castle
Armonk, New York 10504

(914) 765-4363 // 8/251-4363

E-MAIL: JGOFF@US . IBM.COM

"Jim Farmer" <jxf@immagic.com> on 10/22/2002 04:17:49 PM

Please respond to <jxf@immagic.com>

To: Jennifer Goff/Thornwood/IBM@IBMUS
cc:
Subject: RE: Request for Permission to Copy - im+m

Thanks. I am sure the delay was not in your office. I understand large
organizations.

jim farmer

————— Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Goff [mailto:jgoffe@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 3:30 PM

To: jxf@eimmagic.com

Subject: Re: Request for Permission to Copy

I apologize for the delay in responding to your request. I am hopeful that
I will have an answer for you by the end of this week. Thank you for your
patience with this matter.

Trademark Administrator/Paralegal
Intellectual Property & Licensing



Office #1B-122, MD NC-113, North Castle
Armonk, New York 10504

(914) 765-4363 // 8/251-4363

E-MAIL: JGOFF@US . IBM.COM

"Jim Farmer" <jxf@immagic.com> on 10/16/2002 06:23:11 PM

Please respond to <jxfe@eimmagic.com>

To: Jennifer Goff/Thornwood/IBM@IBMUS
cc:
Subject: Request for Permission to Copy

On August 30th, I requested permission to copy the following documents:

1. COBOL for 0S/390 & VM Language Reference, September 2000, 5th Ed,
SC26-9046-04

2. COBOL for 0S/390 & VM Programming Guide, September 2000, Version 2,
Release 2 SC26-9049-05

3. Portlet Development Guide: Introduction to the Portlet API, First
Edition, October 25, 2001

4. IBM WebSphere Portal Server Product Architecture V2.1, November 19, 2001
Web Services

5. Web Services for Remote Portals (WSRP) Note 21, January 2002

6. (WSXL) Web Services Experience Language, Version 2, IBM Note April 10,
2002

On September 6th in our last exchange about the citations for each of the
documents, I wrote:

"Apparently a new edition, Edition 1.1, has become available. The URL

http://www-3.ibm.com/software/webservers/portal/library/PortletDevelopmentGu

ide.pdf

This edition is dated January 30, 2002. I have a copy of this edition and
we
would prefer to use this one to the earlier one."

So far I have not received a response from IBM. The fifth item, "Web
Services for Remote POrtals (WSRP) was superceded on September 30th by
IBM's

contribution of Thomas Schaek's WSRP specification to OASIS; OASIS has a
policy that permits copy (but not changing) a document.

Perhaps you could tell me when a response from IBM may be possible. In our
meetings and presentations I refuse to use IBM materials such as those
above

since it appears copying or excerpting them would violate your copyright
policy. For your information (which you can share with others), Microsoft
has always provided written permission within 48 hours from the submitted
request.

jim farmer
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